From: Russell, Rosanna S

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 5:59 PM

To: Lesk, Emily (ECN); Wong, Christopher J; Petrick, Molly
Cc: Scarpulla, John; Carlin, Michael (PUC)

Subject: Balboa Reservoir/Ingleside library garden
Attachments: San Francisco Public Library MOU4242 pdf

Emily, Chris and Molly,

As you know, the Balboa Reservoir developers and their designers asked if we can provide public access for
the project through our property adjacent to the Ingleside Library.

At Supervisor Yee’s request, the SFPUC agreed to work with DPW to install a garden outside the Ingleside
Library on our property. Unlike most of our agreements, this MOU has no definite term. The SFPUC may
terminate it upon 180 days’ notice.

The SFPUC does have pipelines under this property and | believe there is a gate requested by CDD at the rear
of the parcel.

Because we have a written agreement with the SFPL for the Supervisor’s project, | suggest that Michael Carlin
and John Scarpulla consider this request before we respond to the developers.

Rosanna

Rosanna S. Russell

Real Estate Director

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission
Real Estate Services Division, 10" Floor
525 Golden Gate Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: (415) 487-5213
RSRussell@sfwater.org




